United Nations A\c 5/53/5R .59

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 18 June 1999

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 59th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Friday, 21 May 1999, at 10 a.m.

Chairman M. Abelan ... (Armenia)
later: Mr. Armitage (Vice-Chairman) ........... ... .. i, (Australia)
later: Mr. Abelian (Chairman) .......... ... . i (Armenia)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary QuestionMr. Mselle

Contents
Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the biennil888-1999 ¢ontinued
Development Aaunt(continued
United Nations Fund for International Partnerships

Agenda item 143: Administrative andibgetary aspects of the financing of the United
Nations peacekeeping operatiom®itinued

(a) Financing of the United Nations peacekeeping operatiomst{nued

Agenda item 122: Financing of the United Natioreapekeeping forces in the Middle
East €ontinued

(b) United Nations Interim Force in Lebanocontinued
Other matters

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

99-80600 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9980600E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.59<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.59

The meeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m realized during the biennium 1998-1999, but that the
Secretariat did not expect that amount to be released as had
been projected. The amount of $40 million which had been

Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the projected for 2002—2003, as indicated in annex L.b to the

biennium 1998-1999continueq Secretary-General’s report (A/53/945hosild instead read
Deve|0pment Account (Continued) (A/53/7/Add1§,53 million, to include the $13 ittion which had already
AI53/374/Add.1 and A/53/945) been appropriated for the biennium 2000-2001.

1. Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee onS.  The Advisory Committee had previously recommended
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing thi&at the maintenance base of the budget section that related
report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative ando the Development Account should not be re-costed.
Budgetary Questions (ACABQ) on the Development daot  Furthermore, gains from currency fluctuations and inflation
contained in document A/53/7/Add.12, recalled the Advisodnd savings resulting from underexpenditure resulting from
Committee’s earlier reports on the subject of théhe postponement of activities or inability to implement
Development Account entitled “Reduction and refocusing @pproved mandates and programmes should not be available
non-programme costs” (A/52/7/Add.10), tlization of the ~for transfer to the Development Account.

Development Account” (A/52/894 and A/53/7/Add.4) ang.  Contraryto the Advisory Committee’s recommendation,
“Develppment Account” (A/53/7/Add.1). The Advisoryihe proposed programme budget for the bienr2@®0—-2001
Committee noted that the report of the Secretary-Genegalye no indication of projections of possible productivity
contained in document A/53/945 was broadly in line with th@ains. The Advisory Committee noted, however, that the
vigws which it had itself expressed in its previous report. Kssembly had approved four of the eight proposals contained
reiterated its recommendation, however, that section 33 of tagne report of the Secretary-General on the utilization of the
programme budget should be entitled “Supplementaggyelopment dividend (A/53/374/Add.1). The proposals took
development activities” and that the term “Developmenhio account the emphasis that should be placed on the
Account” should be reserved for financing, accounting agtomotion of development activities in developing countries
auditing purposes for the sake of clarity. and countries with economies in transition, as well as the

2. The Advisory Committee supported the Secretargfiteria indicated by the General Assembly in its resolution
General’s proposals for the use and operation of a multi-ye2#/220. The Advisory Committee agreed with the proposals
special account to which amounts which had bedRade bythe Secretary-General in paragraph 15 of his report
appropriated to a related budget section would subsequerifly53/945) and recommended that the General Assembly
be transferred. Such a modality would allow for the handlinghould approve them.

of projects on a multi-year basis, while the regular budget My, Barnwell (Guyana), speaking on behalf of the
section appropriation would be handled in a biennigoup of 77 and China, said that the Secretary-General's
framework. Funds appropriated by the General Assemilyformulated proposals on the use of the development
under the hbidget section related to supplementanyidend should be examined in detail with a view &aching
development activities would be transferred to the SpeCié‘breement at the current part of the resumed fifty-third
account. Then in the second year of the biennium, aftgession. Since the Development Account was part of the
consideration of the second performance report, thegular budget, the Financial Regulations and Rules of the
productivity gains which had been identified and approvegnited Nations should govern its operation. He noted that the
by the Assembly would be transferred to the budget sectigr,aojects that had been proposed for funding from the
on supplementary development activities and subsequerif¥velopment Account were time-limited and wondered
to the special account. whether that was in accordance with the Financial

3. The Advisory Committee noted that the Generdgegulations and Rules. It would also be useful to have a
Assembly had already agreed to appropriate an amountdgftailed breakdown of the resources to be utilized for
approximately $13 million for supplementary developmenfnplementation of the approved projects as well as the
activities for the proposed programme budget for thearification which had been requested by ACABQ on the
biennium 2000-2001. allocation of resources.

4. The Advisory Committee had been informed thal- ~ With regard to the modalities for operating the
possible additional savings arising out of efficiency measurg¢velopment Account, the transfer into the Account of
amounting to between $5 million and $7 million could bé&esources associated with productivity gains was natdglet



A/C.5/53/SR.59

reduction exercise and therefore should neither result in the particularly those that clearly defined expected achievements
involuntary separation of staff nor adversely affect the full and provided examples of how they might be measured. He
implementation of all mandated programmes and activities. would welcome the Advisory Committee’s views on the
In that connection, it would be helpful for the Secretariatto performance indicators for the implementation of projects.
clarify what was meant by “sustainable gains” in paragra W

4 of the Secretary-General’s report (A/53/945) and advise Fé;elcomed the report of the Secretary-General on the

Committee as to who would verify productivity gains. He aISE)evelopment Account: modgkes for operating the Account
wished to know how the projections of $40 million iné

Mr. Lozinsky (Russian Federation) said that he

A/53/945), which reflected many of the views and comments
productivity gains for the period 2002-2003 had bee ), whi Y View

! - ) eviously expressed by delegations, including his own. He
estimated, whether the amount of $13 million which had be i . .
’ . . . nad taken note of the proposal to establish a special account
approved for the biennium 1998-1999 was also included prop P

. ; 1} the distribution of funds from the Development Account;
the projections and whether the attainment of the target of $

il Id h , t dell tAhOe application of normal budgetary procedures to the
miflion would have anyimpact on programme defivery. functioning of the Account; and the placing of its activities

9. The Group of 77 and China were concerned at the under the control of the relevagiwetermental bodies of
Secretary-General’s proposal that productivity gains would  the United Nations. The report represented a good basis for
be submitted for the approval of the General Assembly after the continuation of the i@eaisndiscussions on the

the efficiency measures had already been implemented. In  modalities for the establishment and operation@fitiie Acc

their view, the Secretariat should submit a report every sj_x5 The related report of ACABQ (A/53/7/Add.12)
months on .the impact of efficiency measures -on t%ntainedanumberofconstructive comments. His delegation
implementation of mandated programmes and activities. supported, in particular, the Advisory Committee’s view

10. Until clarification had been received on the issues (para. 1l) that savings resulting from currency fluctuations,
which he had raised, it would be very difficult for the Group inflation and the postponement of activities should not be
of 77 and China to approve the Secretary-General's transferredtothe Development Account, since they could in
recommendations contained in document A/53/945. no way be considereddssréleased due to productivity

11. Mr Herrera (Mexico), speaking on behalf of the Rio92I"S:

Group, said that the reformulation of the projects to be 16. A number of points needed to be further elucidated. It
financed from the Development Account had improved their remained unclear to his delegation, for example, why savings
quality and brought them more into line with the medium-term  achieved had to be channedledttar separate section of

plan. The Group welcomed, in particular, the reformulation the Organization’s regular budget. Also, it was not apparent
of project F (on-line network of regional institutions for howthe supplementary development activities proposed by
capacity-building in public administration and finance), which  the Secretary-General would be linked to existing
included Latin America and the Caribbean among the five programmes and activities for development contained in the
experimental centres benefiting from the initiative, and hoped medium-term plan and the progradgeé BNor was it

that the region’s participation in future projects financed from clear what the size of the Account would be in the next two
the Development Account would increase. bienniums, and neither report dealt adequately with the issue

12. Mr. Repasch (United States of America) noted from®f sustainability.

the Secretary-General’s report (A/53/945) that thilah 17. His delegation welcomed, nevertheless, the
appropriation for the next regular budget would include reformulated proposals for projects F, G and H contained in
funding for the Development Aauint and asked whether all  the report of the Secretary-General on the utilization of the
future budgets would contain funds for the Account, which  development dividend @v88Add.1), which reflected to

would entail assessments for Member States. There was no a large degree the criteria set out in General Assembly
need for the Development Account to be in the reguladdet resolution 5220. The proposals, in their new drafting,
merely to channel funds to the special account and it should represented a good basis for productive work by Member
therefore be deleted. States on their inclusion in the list of projects for financing

13. He noted that the Secretary-General's budget proposifén the funds already available in the Developmentdurat.

included no estimates of projected efficiency gains, even 18r. Sial (Pakistan) expressed surprise that the
though the Secretary-General was responsible for identifying Secretary-General’s proposals for time-litisitecshad
efficiencies. The United States welcomed the improvements been included in his proposals for the Development Account,
in the project narratives for the Development Account, even though their consideration was still pending in the



A/C.5/53/SR.59

General Assembly. The Account should be dealt with inthe 23. With regard to the report of the Secretary-General on
same manner as other budget sections. With regard to the the utilization of the development dividend
programme budget fascicles, those that had beeeived so  (A/53/347/Add.1), she noted that the four approved projects

far did not contain any information on the programmes to be and the three projects that remained under consideration were
carried out under the Account. He wished to know what the time-limited. She would like to know whether the Secretariat
current status of the fascicles was, since they would be needed had already determined the length of time that the projects
by the Committee for Programme and Coordination (CPC) would require in order to achieve their goals. If that was the
at its June 1999 session. case, the schedule for their implementatiold e made

19. Ms. Buergo Rodriguez(Cuba) regretted the General"’“""lil"’lble to the Committee.

Assembly’s failure thus far to adopt a substantive decision 24. In the report of the Secretary-General on the
that would permit the operational functioning of the Development Account: ritidafor operating the Account
Development Account, an issue to which the developing (A983}), expenditure of $40 ifion had been projected
countries attached particular importance. She noted that the for the bie2@@2r2003, assuming productivity gains of
projects which had been requested by the General Assembly the same magnitude during the preceding biennium. Given
in its resolution 53/220 had been reformulated in document that such gains were generally modest and could not be
A/53/374/Add.1. In that annection, the Committee should maintained indefinitely, stiedered how the Secretariat had

follow up in informal consultations the proposal to establish  arrived at such a figure, and how it had been able to estimate
time limits for implementation of the projects as well as the  productivity gains prior to the implementation efdbetb
guestion of performance indicators. The Secretariat should for the relevant period. She also wished to know how the
explain the relationship between those two proposals and the  Secretary-General would ensure that gains were sustainable.

current provisions of the Financial Regulations and Rule§5_ Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on
particularly since resolution 53/220 itself o!ecided that thﬁdministrative and Budgetary Questions), referring to the
proposals ShOUId be reforn_qulatgd and |mp|emented é‘?ﬁciency gains projected for the biennium 2000-2001, said
accordanf:e with the relevant Financial Regulations and Rukﬂgt the figure of $40 million was merely an assumption. The

of the United Nations. amount had not been reviewed by the Advisory Committee,

20. The selection of projects must be based on certain nor had it been approved by the General Assembly. Indeed,
criteria. Projects should have multiplier effects in the it might not prove possible to realize savings of that order.
developing countries and respond to those countries’ ne

and special requests; funding should not be provided 9660

projects myolvmg tacnwltlets Znarr]\celcjlj from eﬁtrabudgetla%r ductivity gains, and the Advisory Conittee and the
resources, projects selected should promote regiona mittee for Programme and Coordination had intended to

|Or|1terr|eg|.onal ecotnp m.lc agilht echnical go?p_ergrg)n amotnglg tQgrry out a preliminary evaluation of the justification for those
eveloping countries, and the appropriate igtaernmenta rojections, working from the budget fascicles. However, as

organs, ano! in particular the pertinent Main Committee tated in the introduction to the proposed programundget,
should cons_lder proposals before they were taken up by 2 Secretary-General had been unable to proceed as
Fifth Committee. envisaged because the General Assembly had not yet
21. Cubahad concerns about the General Assembly’s role concluded its consideration of the modalities for operating the
in the consideration and approval of efficiency measures prior Development Account. When that process was completed, the
to their implementation and took note of the Advisory Secretary-General would submit to the General Assembly
Committee’s view that an interim report should be prepared projections of productivity gains for the biennium
on the status of projected efficiency gains. Lastly, she noted 2000-2001, as well as proposals for projects to be financed
with concern the amounts of efficiency gains that were fromthe $il®nthat was to be appropriated in 1a1999.
projected for the following biennium. That question would The $13 million had already been approved by the General
require follow-up in informal consultations. Assembly and would appear in section 33 of the programme
22. Ms. Sun Mingin (China) said that her delegationpudgetfor the bienniur@000-2001. The projec_t_s de_scribed
wished to associate itself with the statement by tHa the report oft_hfa Secretary-General on the utilization of the
representative of Guyana on behalf of the Group of 77 afig elopment dividend (A/53/374/Add.1) were to baded
China. from the initial appropriation of $13 iftion for the biennium
1998-1999.

The proposed programme budget for the biennium
—2001 was to have contained an indication of possible



A/C.5/53/SR.59

27. The figure of $53 million referred to in the report of theaccount of comments by delegations that a critical prior
Advisory Committee (A/53/7/Add.12, para. 10) comprised requirement in many developing countries was the
projected productivity gains of $40 million B000-2001 and establishment of basic statistical capacity. An important new

the $13 million to be appropriated f&000-2001. Those elementwas increasewivement of regional, subregional

sums together represented the projected expenditure for and national experts, which had resulted in increased costs.

supplementary development activities3000-2003. 32. Mr. Dossal (Director, Management Policy Office) said

28. As to the need for a multi-year account, that was a he wished to reassure delegations that the transfer to the
matter for the General Assembly to determine. The special Development Account of resources released through
account was intended to fund projects that spanned several productivity gains was not intended as a budget reduction
financial periods. exercise. There would be no involuntary separations of staff

29. Mr.Civili (Assistant Secretary-General for Economiélnd no adverse impact on programme delivery. Savings would

and Social Affairs) said that he welcomed the interest shoWgf§ chievedinter alia, by eliminating duplication of work.

by delegations in different aspects of the reformulatdcd’ example, the administration of_staff benefits, which was
projects described in the report of the Secretary-General %Hrrently handled by both the che of Hl_Jman Resources

the utilization of the development dividend (A/8%/4/Add.1) Management and the respective executive offices of the
and the generally positive comments thereon. He wished48"0uS de_partments, might be assigned to programme
assure the representative of Cuba that the criteria she Hagagers, if that was felt to be the most cost-effective option.
listed had been precisely those that had guided the Secreta-"—ilgte resources thu_s_released could be r_edeployed to areas
in redrafting the projects. A breakdown of the resourc\@,{here '_[hey were critically negded. Th? aim, as always, was
requirements for the implementation of the projects had beth achieve the most _ef_f<_act|ve possible delivery of the
provided in the fifth report of the Advisory Committee on thdrogrammes and activities mandated by the General
utilization of the development dividend (A/53/7/Add.4), buf*SSembly.

it had had to be revised following the reformulation of the 33. Withrespect to the issue of sustainability, he said that
projects pursuant to General Assembly resolution 53/220. no gains of a one-off nature and no savltigg fiesu

The new figures would be circulated to the Committee inthe currency fluctuations, inflation, underexpenditure or the
next few days. postponement of expenditure would be transferred to the

30. Withregard to the mechanisms for evaluation of projeaevelopment Account. As to the level ofqructivity gains,

implementation, he said that the Under-Secretary-General %B? figure Of_$40 million for th? bienniu@O(_)O—ZOOl was,
Economic and Social Affairs haditiated discussion within 25 the Chairman of the Advisory Committee had stated,

the Executive Committee on BEnomic and Social Affairs of merely an assumption. Ifthe General Assembly approved the

an evaluation system based on the expected accomplishmerrli'@dad'tIes for the operation of the Development Aaat, the

The results of the evaluation would be fully reflected in thg€cretariat W‘?“_"?' _Sme_'t to it a list of productivity
progress reports on project implementation. enhancement initiatives in the context of the proposed

programme budget for the bienniurd000-2001. The
31. The increased resource requirements for projectsphpiementation of those initiatives and the transfer of any
and H could be attributed to the shift in their focus. Project Fesulting savings to the Development Account would be
as originally formulated, had involved the establishment gtjbject to approval by the General Assembly. As to the issue
a Headquarters-based on-line development centre, a tg$kime limits, the purpose of the project proposals was to

which, though technically complex, would not have requiregiye a multi-year dimension to development activities.
the allocation of significant resources. The revised project

was centred on the development of an on-line network gf- !t had long been recognized that resources for
regional institutions for capacity-building in pub“Cdeve'Iopme.nt were inadequate. Wh|le 'the |n|t|§\t|ve under
administration and finance. During the first phase, ﬂvgonsmeratlon would not haye a major impact, it would go
regional and subregional centres would be established.SAMe Way towards addressing that problem.

each case, theatessary infrastructure would have to be put  3Mr. Armitage (Australia), Vice-Chairman, took the
in place, the requisite personnel trained and instructid@hair.

manuals prepared. The revised cost breakdown would show

more clearly which activities had led to increased resource  United Nations Fund for International Partnerships

requirements. Project H had originally emphasized the  (A/53/7/Add.11 and A/53/700 and Adyl.1
development of indicators, but had been reformulated to take



A/C.5/53/SR.59

36. Mr. Banerjee (Acting Executive Director, United agreementbetween the United Nations and UNF referred to
Nations Fund for International Partnerships), introducing the in paragraphs 3 to 12 of the Secretary-General’'s report
report of the Secretary-General on the activities of the United  (A/53/700). He drew the Committee’s attention in particular
Nations Fund for International Partnerships (UNFIP) to the Advisory Committee’s request that all subsequent
(A/53/700 and Add.1), said that it covered the period from administrative budgets should be submitted to the Advisory
1 March 1998 though Februaryt999, during which UNFIP  Committee for its prior concurrence. The Advisory

had been established as an autonomous trust fund to serve as Committee had also stressed the importance of maintaining
the central coordinating mechanism within the United Nations  with absolute clarity the principle that the United Nations
system for the development of programmes and projects for could not in any way, either directly or through implication,
funding from the United Nationsdundation, Inc. (UNF). be subject to the requirements of national law, a view
Annex | contained the relationship agreement concluded reflected in the final version of the agreement between the
between the United Nations and UNF in June 1998. United Nations and UNF. The Advisory i@eenm

37. UNFIP had become operational almost immediate;l‘?bgommended in paragraph 11 of its report (A/53/7/Add. 11)
after its establishment and to date had completed fundi k tthe General Assen|1bly should take note of the_ reportl of
rounds in May and Septemb&998 and January 1999. A totalte _Secretar_y?Ger;era (A/53/709 anhd Add.1); it V}’Ol_J d

of $87 million had been provided for 64 projects approveft?jrov'_de a_ddltlona comments in the context 0 _|ts
during that period. Document A/53/700/Add.1 focuseﬁons'de"jltlon of the programme budget for the biennium
primarily on UNFIP’s experience in the first three fundin&ooo_zom'

rounds, during which it had considered some 520 project 4dlr. Moktefi (Algeria) said that his delegation
proposals submitted by United Nations funds, programmes welcomed the contributions of UNF, as well as the
and agencies relating to the Foundation’s areas of primary completeness of the information on UNFIP financing cycles
interest, for example, population and women, children’s provided in the reports. He requested further clarification
health, and environmental issues. regarding criteria used by UNFIP for project approval, the
38. Inorder to bring greater focus and cohesiveness to ﬂﬁgntltles ofand r_oles played bythe externaliges myolved .
utilization of UNF resources for development adties, in the fourth funding round, what if any costs associated with
UNFIP had established Programme Framework Groupstﬁp‘\?e projects were being bornc_e dl_rectly by the United
bring agencies together in areas of primary interest. THEAtIONS, hOW_UNFIP COU"_j func;t|on in the absence_ of a
UNFIP Board of Directors had already endorsed frameworl‘i%rma“_y aF?p_O'”te‘_’ Execut_lve Director, and the Advisory
developed by the Programme Framework Groups ommittee’s intention to review that post after 31 December

Population and Women and on Children’s Health, and wad99. as noted in paragraph 10 of the Advisory Committee’s

in the process of soliciting proposals from implementinEfport'

funds, programmes and agencies. The funding frameworks #8. Repasch(United States of America) said that his
developed by the groups were long term, and they would delegation was pleased to note the progress made in
continue to assess the quality of the projects for which they implementing the projects being administered by UNFIP,
were providing frameworks, as well as of the frameworks  which contrasted with the Committee’s own lack of progress
themselves, for the duration of the projects. A third group, towards the creation of the Development Account. While
dealing with environmental issues, had been established and concurring with the report and recommendations of the
would begin its substantive work shortly. Advisory Committee, his delegation requested clarification

39. A fourth funding round had just been initiated to deaﬂf the steps taken to measure achievements and impact. He

with 11 small projects recently approved by UNF for aRSked whether a similar approach might also be applicable
additional $22 rillion in funding. The external Board of in the context of the Development Account proposals or other

Auditors had recently completed a comprehensive audit g]nited Nations activities.
UNFIP’s first year of operation. 43. Mr. Sulaiman (Syrian Arab Republic) said that he had

40. Mr.Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee onSome qgueries about the report of the Secretary-General
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing thé"/3/700). Paragraph 6 of the report referred to UNFIP as
report of the Advisory Committee on UNF|pan autonomous TrustuRd. He sought clarification as to the

(A/53/7/Add.11), cited the Advisory Committee’s preViougature of that autonomy and the provisions to ensure it in the

report on the United Nations International Partnership Trugtiationship agreement between UNF and the United Nations.
Fund (A/52/7/Add.9) and its review of the relationshiﬂgaragraph 15 dealt with the functions of the UNFIP Advisory
Board, which included the provision of broad policy guidance



A/C.5/53/SR.59

to the Secretary-General. He wondered what fields were possible to devise mechanisms to measure the impact of the
covered by the term “broad policy” and how they had been  UNF contribution and of the projects implemented.
determined in relation to the three Programme Frameonb_ Mr. Banerjee (Acting Executive Director, United

Groups mentioned by the Acting Executive DirectorN : : ; ;
. ations Fund for International Partnerships) said that the
Document A/53/700/Add.1 included such a large number ELnd's experience over the past year hag t))e' icat in

projects that it was difficult to imagine that they could all b‘?erms of reviewing the process whereby it had developed

financed from the Fund. appropriate and relevant programmes for funding by the

44. Paragraph 26 of annex | to the report stipulated that the  United Nations Foundation, Inc. Those programmes had been
Foundation should not use the name of the United Nations, developed through the Fund’'s Programme Framework
or any abbreviation thereof, or the emblem of the United Groups: two such groups had begun work so far in 1999 and
Nations, or a modification thereof, without prior written had presented their first frameworks, which would continue
approval. He sought clarification as to whether such approval to evolve as the groups met over the course of the next few
was to be given by the Secretary-General or the General years. He stressed the multi-year nature of the programme
Assembly. frameworks.

45. He drew attention to the fact that paragraph 19 ofthe 50. Monitoring and evaluation of the impact of programmes
report referred to geographic regions, including the so-called were being conducted in response to the Fifth Committee’s
Middle East. Pursuant to a resolution adopted by a previous concerns in such a way as not to introduce any additional
meeting of the Committee, that designation was to be layers of bureaucratic procedures that would prove onerous
abolished, and he hoped that the Secretariat would bear that for Member States receiving Fund assistance. Rather, the
in mind when preparing reports in future. Fund was guided by the existing structures for programme

46. Mr. Sial (Pakistan) expressed his delegation@omtormg and evaluation which were in place in all the

appreciation for UNF’s valuable contributions. He asked f&mds’ programmes and specialized agencies in the United

clarification of issues raised in paragraphs 7 and 8 of tmeations system. There was a significant degree of

Advisory Committee’s report and paragraphs 10 and 16 SQm_mo_nallty betwee_n those bodies’ arrangements for
the Secretary-General’s report with regard to support cospaonitoring and evaluation as aresult of the work of the Inter-
for example the exact percentage of the amounts channelf&?ncy Working Group on Evaluatyon,_wh(_)se purpose was
through UNFIP by UNF for programme and administrativ® ensure cohgrgnce and harmonization in momt_orlng and
support, as well as of the reasons for changing the namee&a_luanon policies, procedures and best practices. The

the United Nations International Partnership Trust Fund pyojects described in doc?uments A/53/700 - and
United Nations Fund for International Partnership. A/53/700/Add.1 were thus monitored and evaluated by the

) Fund’s partners. Those partners were responsible for carrying
47. Ms. Buergo Rodriguez(Cuba) also expressed hefne projects out and monitored and evaluated them in the same

delegation’s appreciation for the valuable assistance of UNKay as they did their own projects which had no Fund
particularly in the context of the Organization’s currenjyyolvement.

financial difficulties resulting from the failure of the principal o
contributor to fulfil its financial obligations. In view of the He noted that of about 520 submissions, 64 had been

51
large number of projects being proposed for financin@pproved' Overall project quality had been very high. The

countries and organizations submitting such proposals, a41d hoped that the new approach would allow the partners

well as the Second and Third Committees of the Genef COMe togetheex anteto the programme development
Assembly, could benefit from more comprehensivBrocess in the interests of partnership, collaboration,
information about the evaluation procedures and criteria. SREECtiveness and efficiency and to avoid overlap and
also expressed interest in the Advisory Committee’s intentiGliiPlication by conceiving programmes jointly.

to review the post of UNFIP Executive Director, and urged 52. Each project proposal was examined by the Fund and

the General Assembly to follow up on that review. the Advisory Board on the basis of a standard 10-page project

48. Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee onfequest form. When a project regeived final approval, the
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), responding to tltn%rm wazreturned t_o thz |mplement|rrlwg paréndgé, Wh'g_h WO”'g
qguery by the representative of the United States regardi h produce a project -ocument. The Fund di pot 'CtateF €
ways to measure the impact of the UNF contribution, said th ms of that dogument. the standards thgt the |mplement|ng
the reforms introduced to streamline the process of projé[i:"i”m_erS ahppdlleg were alrzady suffﬂment!y h'gh'b and
solicitation, development and approval should also makeS¥Perience had shown a great degree of consistency between



A/C.5/53/SR.59

the various project documents supplied to the Fund. Also, the and short-term goals; and how good a fit there was between

Fund wished to keep the process as simple as possible. The projected resource needs and projected activities. The full list
project documents, once signed and approved, became of criteria used by the Fund was available in documentary

operational documents for tracking project implementation. form.

53. The Fund and the Foundation had issued a joint press 57. The Fund had alvghissavoid straitjacketing the
release when the projects for a particular tranche of Secretary-General’'s Advisory Board or the UNF Board by
Foundation money had beenreounced. Details had been sutiimg projects that corresmded exactly to the amount
given of each project. of resources available in a particular tranche of money from

54. The Fund's agreement with thedndation obliged the the Foundation, believing that the Boardwsld be left room

Fund to track projects to ensure quality. The monitoring arf@ ma_ke aproper selection. Thus, the projects submitted for
evaluation mechanisms already in place were good enoughcgnglderatlon by the two Boards exceeded the resources

the Fund did not require additional monitoring and evaluatitfh‘""“labIe by some 20 to 30 per cent.

of programmes. The Fund would deal with the implementing 58. The Programme Framework Groups were composed of
partners to resolve any problems on a case-by-case basis. those United Nations funds, programmes and agencies with
However, there had not yet been sufficient time for such clear mandates for the theme areas under consideration. Thus,
problems to arise; the Fund had been concentrating on the Group on Population and Women included the United
establishing its working procedures and policies, meeting Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF), the United Nations
with its partners in the funds, programmes and specialized Development Fund for Women (UNIFEM), the United
agencies, and consulting with the Foundation, as the donor, Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) and, because of the
to ensure that the arrangements being worked out were reproductive health aspect, the World Health Organization
effective, appropriate and met the high standards expected. (WHO). The World Bank was also included, as a “donor”

55. Over its first nine months of existence, the Fund had pru?cther than a recipient, because of its significant sector

some $88 million of assistance into projects. Now, witf?ndi”g in all three areas assigned priority by the Foundation.

projects approved and resources flowing to the implementi%sob’ to ensure _that t2e| Prko_grarr%me Frzr‘:]]e\(/jvorkfroupsﬁdld
partners, operations had begun; in a few months, the fi t become too inward-looking, the Fund had made an effort

results would be coming in in the form of progress reports df mclgde_representqtlv_es O_f international non-governmentql
the activities funded. organ|_zat|_o_ns and distinguished persons from the academic
) o and scientific research worlds. The number of such members,
56. The Fund selected projects for submission to thgywever, was restricted to two or three per group in the
Foundation's Board of Directors for approval using thregyerests of efficiency and agility. Those external members
main sets of criteria. The first setincluded the extent to whiGhere selected, by consensus, by the representatives of the

the proposals conformed to the guidance which thgnjted Nations system on the basis of candidatures solicited
Foundation had provided as to its preferred areas of interegy.the Fund.

He pointed out in that connection that the range of activities

carried out using United Nations trust funds could be _
general or specific as the donors wished. For thad; it was Groups and other Fund operations were not borne by the

important that the proposals should be consistent WiH1nltecl Na_t|ons; For the Group_s on Population and Women
development activities approved by the General Assembgpd_on Children’s Health, the Joint and Co-sponsoreq pnlted
and that they should be in keeping with the goals of the maj !atlons Erogramme on Human  Immunodeficiency
international conferences and conventions insofar as th&§US/Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome (UNAIDS) and
were applicable. The second set of criteria was to ensure tfli WWorld Health Organization participated under their own
projects were in keeping with the broad goals of partnershfp €ating budgets, the Fund’s own representatives were in
and of engaging civil society, and that they attempted {ge main local to New York, and external participants took

leverage resources from other sources, including the priv&@'t at their own cost. The Fund had been assured by the

sector. The Fund looked also for innovation and replicatidroundation that in cases where external participants had to

of good practice. The third set of criteria comprised thge brought in the Foundation would bear the cost. He stressed
general considerations of project design applied commorifjpt the Fund's administrative overheads weneded by the

by other bodies such as the specialized agencies in their ofndation, not from the United Nations regular programme
programmes. Those criteria included clarity and measurabilRy/d9€t. on a percentage basis.

of objectives; the relevance of the proposed activities to long-

The costs of participation in the Programme Framework



A/C.5/53/SR.59

60. In that connection, he noted that an undertaking had
been given before the establishment of the Fund that its
administrative overheads would be kept to a minimum.
Initially, 1 per cent of the annual programmedyget had been

allocated to meet core costs. The original recommendation
for programme overheads at the project level had been for
support costs of 3 per cent of budget, compared with a

65. In the nomenclature of geographic regions the Fund
would follow the rules set by the General Assembly in such
matters as best it could: the Fund itself had no operational

role, and the nomenclature of geographic regions referred to

in paragraph 19 of document A/53/700 was that used by the
United Nations funds and programmes, and by some of the
specialized agencies, responsible for implementing Fund

standard level of 5 to 13 per cent. All the implementing programmes.

project budgets and a further 1 per cent for the Fundsm

S

all amount of money was available. For that reason and

programme development facility — the Programme Unlbecause of the disparate nature of project areas in that

which had three Professional-level staff — in addition to th
1 per cent already agreed for the Fund’'s core costs. T
Foundation had agreed to the revised proposals.

61.
remained vacant since Janudr999. At the request of the

ategory, no programme framework group had been set up

fid the projects were being dealt with on an ad hoc basis.
There had been close collaboration with the Secretary-
The post of Executive Director of the Fund had General's mine action group, which brought together the main
agenciegolved. The mine clearance project wouhdolve

Deputy Secretary-General, the speaker was currently fillingndacting a survey, in severabgntries, of mine data. Mine

the post, as Acting Executive Director, in addition to his other
responsibilities as the Director of Programmes, the second-
highest-ranking post in the Fund. Performing both functions
meant that, along with the rest of the staff, he had to work ve

long hours, and he stressed that the staff were rather stretched.

clearance per se was an enormous global problem and so
costly that it would more than swallow the budget available
from the Foundation.

Mr. Abelian (Armenia) resumed the Chair.

The Secretary-General and the Deputy Secretary-General R8d The Chairman suggested that the Committee should
the matter of filling the vacant post well in hand, and hatecommend the following draft decision to the General
assured him that the vacancy would be only temporary. Assembly:

62. The Fund was a United Nations entity and was as
independent as the United Nations and as subject to the
Governments of the Member States. It answered to the
Secretary-General; formally and operationally, the line of

command ran through the Office of the Deputy Secretary-

General.

63. The membership of the Advisory Board of the Fund

comprised senior United Nations officials, representatives 89-

United Nations intergovernmental bodies, the President of the
Economic and Social Council and the Chairman of the Second
Committee, senior and distinguished representatives of the
Foundation community and a representative of the World
Bank acting in a personal capacity.

64. The Fund’s operational policies and procedures had
evolved significantly over a short period from a general
solicitation approach to a much more focused, cohesive and
collaborative effort through the Programme Framework
Groups. The provision in the agreement between the United
Nations and the United Nations Foundation, Inc. to the effect
that the Foundationh®uld not use the United Nations name
without prior approval had been inserted on the advice of the
United Nations Legal Counsel.

“The General Assembtgkes note of the report
of the Secretary-General on the activities of the United
Nations Fund for International Partnerships and the
observations of the Advisory Committee and requests the
Secretary-General to continue to inform the General
Assembly of the activities of the Fund on a regular
basis.”

It was so decided



A/C.5/53/SR.59

Agenda item 143: Administrative andbudgetary aspects parking spaces for diplomats were still being taken over by
of the financing of the United Nations peacekeeping other cars, and his delegation was having daily problems
operations(continued which it had reported to the Assistant Secretary-General. He

(a) Financing of the United Nations peacekeeping called for a solution to be found because the problem was

operations continued (AI53/912 and AI53/961) | SEIIOUS enough (0 aflect delegaions’ abity 10 attend

. Peacekeeping Reserve Fund ) ) .
77. The Chairman assured the representative of the Syrian

70. Mr.Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee onarah Republic that his concerns would be relayed to the
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing th&ssistant Secretary-General.

report of the Advisory Committee on the Peacekeepin )

Reserve Fund (A/53/961), drew attention to the Advisorl/%Ie meeting rose at 12.55 p.m.
Committee’s views in paragraph 5. On reviewing the report

of the Secretary-General (A/53/912), the Advisory Committee

had been informed that he would submit a comprehensive

report on the Peacekeeping Reserve Fund to the General

Assembly at its fifty-fourth session. It therefore recommended

that, pending submission of that comprehensive report, the

General Assembly should take note of the report of the

Secretary-General contained in document A/53/912.

71. The Chairman suggested that the Committee should
recommend the following draft decision to the General
Assembly:

“The General Assembtgkes note of the report
of the Secretary-General on the Peacekeeping Reserve
Fund (A/53/912) and concurs with the observations and
recommendations of the Advisory Committee thereon.”

72. ltwas so decided

Agenda item 122: Financing of the United Nations
peacekeeping forces in the Middle Eastcontinued

(b) United Nations Interim Force in Lebanon
(A/C.5/53/L.58)

~ Draft resolution A/C.5/53/L.58

73. Mr. Barnwell (Guyana), speaking on behalf of the
Group of 77 and China, introduced draft resolution
A/C.5/53/L.58; the draft resolution was in line with previous
General Assembly resolutions on the matter.

74. The Chairman suggested that, in line with the
Committee’s programme of work, action on the draft
resolution should be deferred.

75. Itwas so agreed

Other matters

76. Mr. Sulaiman (Syrian Arab Republic) noted that in
addressing the Committee at a previous meeting the Assistant
Secretary-General for Central Support Services had
mentioned the question of car parking at Headquarters. Car-

10



